

Area 1 Monthly Report **OCTOBER 2020**

Neighborhood Watch:

ELKS HILL:

- No updated activity.

SONORA KNOWLES:

- No updated activity.

Cases For discussion:

20-1237- On October 04, 2020, Noel Figueroa, 22 of Sonora, was arrested for robbery by force or fear and trespassing. Figueroa is known to Walmart Loss Prevention as a prolific thief and is often confronted when located at or in the store. On the day of the incident, Figueroa had filled a backpack with items, he also had a gallon of milk in his hand, and then he passed all points of sale without making any attempt to purchase any of the items. When he was confronted by Loss Prevention, he used his body to shove them out of his way, and he fled the area with the items. The investigating officer was able to locate and arrest Figueroa later in the day. When interviewed regarding the theft, Figueroa stated the last time he was arrested for a similar offense; it was dismissed, so he was unconcerned with the new felony charge.

20-1268- On October 11, 2020, James R. Haire, 33, of Sonora, was arrested for felony assault with a deadly weapon. On October 10, Haire observed a pickup being driven by someone he had been in dispute with for several days. Haire began chasing the victim vehicle as it was eastbound on Highway 108. The vehicle took the Stockton Rd. off-ramp and Haire continued further, making an illegal left turn onto Stockton Rd. When the vehicle met approaching Mill Villa Ct. Haire used the front of his vehicle to push the rear of the victim vehicle sideways, causing it to leave the roadway and roll down an embankment.

Training:

- Officer Mallon completed STOP training.
- Officer Durham completed a Force-Option Simulator Instructor Course.
- CSO Chew Completed an Advanced Crime Scene course.
- Officer Carrasco is scheduled to attend Basic Collision Investigation in Nov.
- Officers Weber and Brickley are scheduled to attend STOP training in Dec.

Explorers and Community Service Volunteers:

- Explorer and CSV meetings and involvement have been limited due to Covid-19.

Contract/Reserve Officers:

- Reserve Officer Danny Duffy has picked up several shifts in the month of Oct.

Dispatch:

- We have one part-time Dispatch position open. No one is in the CTO Training Program at this time.

Respectfully Submitted

Sgt. Scott Mallon